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Lausanne, 15 June 2004

Re: Mark Harding and Tricia Mahoney

~ This is to confirm that Mark Harding and Tricia Mahoney, then with PCP, were
entrusted with the contracts to design, typeset and manage all production of the Olympic
Sport Programs and Olympic Daily for the Sydney 2000 Olympic Games.

The two projects were extraordinary due to their vision, quality and scale: the Olympic
Sport Programs consisted of 29 magazines ranging in size from 52 to 86 pages (over 1,700
advertising free pages), while the Daily was the official results and start lists newspaper of each
day of the Sydney Games. Both were produced under the most intense deadline pressures.

Mark and Tricia’s professionalism and talent were exemplary. Their smooth systems
enabled us to produce what is now considered ‘best practice’ and the standard for all future
Olympic Games.

Please feel free to contact me (anthony.edgar@olympic.otg) should you require further
details.

Yours sincerely,
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